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CSR Limited 
Locked Bag 1345 
North Ryde  NSW  1670 

Attention: Wayne Pasalich 

Dear Wayne 

Horsley Park Subdivision - Construction of Earth Bund on Southern Boundary 

Further to the considerations of construction of the southern boundary bund arising at the s34 conference at the Land 

and Environment Court of Thursday 19 February 2015, you are advised as follows. 

1. It was stated by the Council’s representatives that the existing residents desire that there is always in place a 

bund to the height of the existing bund 

2. This can be achieved by constructing the new bund on the southern side of the existing bund and then 

remodelling the northern side of the bund to the proposed levels with the new southern side in place 

3. This work process can be covered in the Technical Specification for the work which will then become part of the 

works contract 

4. Figure 1 attached, shows the proposed bund in relation to the existing bund.  That figure indicates that the 

existing bund is set back from the alignment of the proposed bund which would facilitate the construction 

sequencing noted at point 2 above 

 

 
Yours faithfully 
Calibre Consulting 

 

 

 

Stuart Green 
FIEAust CPEng 
Manager Urban Development NSW 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

1. Figure 1 
 
COPIES 

1. Copied to: Anthony Whealy, Gadens by email  
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Figure 1 Extract from DA drawings "Earth Bund Sections" drg 605 Rev 05 

 

 

 

 

 


